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Andrew Smith

From: - Brown, Lesley [Lesley.Brown@lancashire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 21 June 2011 16:12

To:

Licensing

Subject: The Orchid Coffee Bar, 13¢ Liverpool Rd, Longton

Pramises — Orchid Coffee Bar, 139 Liverpool Rd, Longton

Applicant — Linda Cartwright

Hi

Negotiations have taken place between the Local Authority, the Police and the applicant and the applicant
agrees to the following conditions being applied to her licence.

1.

within 14 days of the licence being granted a tamper proof, digital CCTV system will be
installed in liaison with and to the satisfaction of Lancashire C01lst'1bula1y The system shall
cover all of the public areas within the premises

The system shall record at all times the premises are open to the public and every recording
shall display the correct date and time.

There will be, at all times the premises is open, someone at the premises who can operate and
download images from the system and provide a copy of these images to any responsible
authority at the time of request.

The premises will operate a challenge 21 policy as a minimum and signs promoting the policy
will be prominently displayed at the public entrance and all alcohol sales areas.

The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure the premises will maintain an
incident/refusals book and will retain a record of all incidents relating to the premises, its staff
and customers, including time, date, nature of incident and outcome to the satisfaction of
Lancashire Constabulary and the Local Authority. This record will be available on requést to
any responsible authority.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at the exits advising customers to leave quietly and
with consideration for residents.

The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that all customers leaving
the premises, do so quietly and do not cause a nuisance to local residents.

The DPS shall ensure that the area around all entrances/exits or where customers congregate to
smoke will be kept clean, tidy and free from litter, including smoking related litter.

Therefore, there are no Police Representations

PC Lesley Brown
Licensing Unit
Southern Division

22/06/2011
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Tel 01257 246215
Fax 01257 246217
Email lesley.brown@lancashire.pnn.police.uk

This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended reciplent, please advise the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments, without retaining a copy.

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be subject to monitoring.

This e-mall has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
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Nefification - South Ribble Borough Gouncil

This emait has been scanned for all known viruses

22/06/2011
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Andrew Smith

From: Logue, Kenny [Kenny.Logue@lancashire.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 June 2011 14:50
To: Licensing

Subject: South Ribble Licensing Act 2003, zixencrypt

We have received a premise licence application from:

The Orchid Coffee Bar
139 Liverpool Road
Preston

PR4 5AB

We have no objections.

Kenny Logue

Technical Support Officer
Trading Standards
Lancashire County Council
Pheone: 01772 533528
www.lancashire.gov.uk

E T LTI T e b

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confideritial and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege,

if you are not the addressee you are not autherised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it

"The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be

taken to form a conlract or to be an expression of the County Coungcil's position,

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not conlain malicious software and it Is

your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.

ARHXERAAXINAS KK AERIK

Lancashire, a place where everyone matters
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Notification - Seuth Ribble Borough Council

This email has been scanned for all known viruses

20/06/2011







The Orchid Coffee Bar

1. Within 14 days of the licence being granted a tamper proof, digital CCTV
system will be installed in liaison with and to the satisfaction of Lancashire
Constabulary. The system shall cover all of the public areas within the
premises

2. The system shall record at all times the premises are open to the public and
every recording shall display the correct date and time.

3. There will be, at all times the premises is apen, someone af the premises who
can operate and download images from the system and provide a copy of
these images to any responsible authority at the time of request.

4. The premises will operate a challenge 21 policy as a minimum and signs
promoting the policy will be prominently displayed at the public entrance and
all alcohol sales areas.

5. The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure the premises will maintain
an incident/refusals book and will retain a record of all incidents relating to the
premises, its staff and customers, including time, date, nature of incident and
outcome to the satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary and the Local
Authority. This record will be available on request to any responsible
authority.

6. Notices shall he prominently displayed at the exits advising customers to
leave quietly and with consideration for residents.

7. The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that all
- customers leaving the premises, do so quietly and do not cause a nuisance to
local residents.

8. The DPS shall ensure that the area around all entrances/exits or where
customers congregate to smoke will be kept clean, tidy and free from litter,
including smoking related litter.
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Andrew Smith

From: Barrett, Niky

Sent: 16 June 2011 17:35

To: 'Brown, Lesley-‘; Howard, Andrew; Swift, Matthew; Andrew Smith
Subject: FW: Proposed schedule for The Orchid Coffee Bar.doc

Please see agreement reached with applicant re: operating schédule for Orchid Coffee Bar
Regards

Niky Barrett

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Office: 01772 625357

Mobile: 07771 832982

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: LINDA CARTWRIGHT [mailto:cartwright512@btinternet.com)
Sent: 16 June 2011 15:44

To: Barrett, Niky :

Subject: Re; Proposed schedule for The Orchid Coffee Bar.doc

Hi Nicy,

With reference to below iam happy to go along with that, the music will only be from a CD player from behind
the bar to create background music so can we take it off the proposal please, on a good note the

windows don't open the doors iam happy to change to self closing .

thanks so much.

Linda Cartwright.

-~ On Wed, 15/6/11, Barrett, Niky <NBarrett@southribble.gov.uk> wrote:

From: Barrett, Niky <NBarrett@southribble.gov.uk>

Subject: Proposed schedule for The Orchid Coffee Bar.doc

To: cartwright512@btinternat.com

Cc: "Brown, Lesley" <Lesley.Brown@lancashire.pnn.police.uk>, "Howard, Andrew"
<ahoward@socuthribble.gov.uk>

Date: Wednesday, 15 June, 2011, 16:30

Hi Linda

I've spoken 1o the Police Licehsing Unit and they are happy to give you 14 days from the grant of the licence
to have the CCTV system installed and not to specifically require external coverage so | have amended that
condition to reflect that,

After our discussion about the type of musical entertainment you were planning, 1 can confirm that playing
CD's to create some background music, falls outside the definition of regulated entertainment and so does not
require authortisation as part of your premises licence.

If you wish to leave the provision of recorded music and facilities for making music on the application,
environmental health would also seek the following 2 conditions to be added to the attached document.

17/06/2011
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1. All doors shall have self-closing devices fitted that are maintained in working order at all times.

2. All doors and windows must remain closed whenever regulated entertainment is being provided,
except to ailow access to and egress from the premises.

Please can you confirm if you are happy to amend your application fo refiect the conditions requested, and
clarify if you still require regulated entertainment.

Regards

Niky Barrett

Licensing Enforcement Officer

South Ribble Borough Council
Civic Centre - West Paddock - Leyland - Lancashire - PR25 1DH
Tel: 01772 421491 - Fax: 01772 622287

Check out our website at www.southribble.gov.uk

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this e-mail?

Email Disclaimer - South Ribble Borough Council

17/06/2011




